From: Naveen kumar L <naveenkl@cosol.in> Mailld : [117959133]

To: KRISHNAKUMAR <krishnakumar@bemlltd.in>,"Ashwini V Gopal" <ashwini@cosol.in>

Cc: ravib <ravib@beml.co.in>,gururaj bm <gururaj.om@bemlltd.in>,"epl.dt@beml.coin"
<epl.dt@bemlco.in>,Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>Venkat Rajan
<venkat@cosol.in>,subramanyam s m <subramanyam.sm@bemlltd.in>

Subject: Re: Re : RE: Industy 4.0-H&P Beml KGF - Configuring and firmware upgrade of Unify WiFi
Routers - Work Order

Date: 25 Nov 2024 02:41:18 PM

Hi Sir,

Our engineer have visited KFG locations on Friday and Saturday and configured the WiFi routers at below
locations:

1. Transmission shop 2 - 1 Wifi router

2. Hydraulic shop 1 - 2 WiFi router

3. Power line assembly - 1 WiFi router

Below WiFi routers keep flucating fluctuating even after OS upgrade.

1. Transmission shop 1 - 1 WiFi router

2. CNCshop - 1 WiFi router

Totally 4 out of 6 WiFi routers are up and running attached here screenshot for your reference.

For remaining 2 WiFi routers we suspect the switch connected to these access points is not providing the
stable power supply.

Kindly arrange for separate POE switches at these 2 locations to complete the pending activity.
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Regards

Naveen

Get Outlook for iOS

From: KRISHNAKUMAR <krishnakumar@bemlltd.in>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 2:27:28 PM

To: Naveen kumar L <naveenkl@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Cc: ravib <ravib@beml.co.in>; gururaj bm <gururaj.om@bemlltd.in>; “epl.dt@bemlco.in
<epl.dt@bemlco.in>; Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>;
subramanyam s m <subramanyam.sm@bemlltd.in>

Subject: Re : RE: Industy 4.0-H&P Beml KGF - Configuring and firmware upgrade of Unify WiFi Routers -
Work Order

Dear Sir/Madam,

The configuration / repairs and firmware upgrade of Unify Make WiFi Routers of Industry 4.0 at H&P
Beml is yet to be completed. This is a critical requirement.

Please accord priority and complete the task at the earliest.
Regards,

Krishna Kumar
DT Coordinator.

From: Naveen kumar L <naveenkl@cosol.in> Mailld : [115520274]

To: KRISHNAKUMAR <krishnakumar@bemlltd.in>,"Ashwini V Gopal" <ashwini@cosol.in>

Cc: ravib <ravib@beml.co.in>,gururaj bm <gururaj.bom@bemlltd.in>,"epl.dt@beml.co.in"
<epl.dt@beml.co.in>,Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>Venkat Rajan
<venkat@cosol.in>,subramanyam s m <subramanyam.sm@bemlltd.in>

Subject: RE: Industy 4.0-H&P Beml KGF - Configuring and firmware upgrade of Unify WiFi Routers - Work
Order

Date: 06 Nov 2024 11:57:19 AM

Dear Krishna sir,
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We request you to ship one of the faulty access point to connectivity solutions office so that we can test
it in our lab by upgrading to right firm ware version and do the necessary configuration, once workability
test is completed we shall replicate the same setting to all other access points.

Regards

Naveen

From: KRISHNAKUMAR <krishnakumar@bemlltd.in>

Sent: 23 October 2024 13:42

To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Cc: ravib <ravib@beml.co.in>; gururaj bm <gururaj.om@bemlltd.in>; “epl.dt@bemlco.in’
<epl.dt@beml.co.in>; Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Naveen
kumar L <naveenkl@cosolin>; subramanyam s m <subramanyam.sm@bemlltd.in>

Subject: Industy 4.0-H&P Beml KGF - Configuring and firmware upgrade of Unify WiFi Routers - Work
Order

Dear Sir/Madam,

This mail is to inform you that Beml Management has approved your offer for one time
configuration / repairs and firmware upgrade of Unify Make WiFi Routers.

As per your trailing mail, your firm requires three working days to rectify the routers.

Please consider this mail as Work Order and complete the work at the earliest and submit the
invoice accordingly.

This is an urgent requirement, hence time-line is essence of the contract.

Regards,

Krishna Kumar
DT Coordinator,
Beml| KGF
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From: "Ashwini V Gopal" <ashwini@cosol.in> Mailld : [111081154]

To: KRISHNAKUMAR <krishnakumar@bemlltd.in>

Cc: ravib <ravib@bemlco.in>,gururaj bm <gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in>,"epl.dt@bemlco.in"
<epl.dt@bemlco.in>,Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>,Naveen
kumar L <naveenkl@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Request for Quotation for configuring and firmware upgrade of Unify WiFi Routers - Industy
4.0 H&P Beml KGF

Date: 01 Oct 2024 12:03:44 PM

Dear Krishna Sir,

Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions.

As discussed, please find attached the costing for one time configuring and firmware upgrade of Unify
WiFi Routers. Please note we would require 3 business days for this activity. Tentative timelines to work
on this activity will be from October 7/8/9.

Please confirm with PO to proceed on the activity.

Thanks and assuring our best attention at all times.

Regards,
Ashwini

From: KRISHNAKUMAR <krishnakumar@bemlltd.in>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Cc: ravib <ravib@beml.co.in>; gururaj bm <gururaj.bom@bemlltd.in>;

epl.dt@beml.co.in <epl.dt@beml.co.in>; Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>; Venkat Rajan
<venkat@cosol.in>; Naveen kumar L <naveenkl@cosol.in>

Subject: Request for Quotation for configuring and firmware upgrade of Unify WiFi Routers - Industy 4.0
H&P Beml KGF
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Dear Sir/Madam,

As mentioned in the previous trailing mails, please provide a quotation for configuring and upgrading
firmware of 05 No's of Unify Make Wifi Routers. We need to obtain management approval. Also please
mention the timeframe needed for completion of the job.

Regards,

Krishna Kumar
DT Coordinator,
Beml KGF

From: KRISHNAKUMAR<krishnakumar@bemlltdin> Mailld : [109687301]

To: ashwini v gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>,ravib@bemlltd.in <ravib@bemlltd.in>,naveen kumar |
<naveenkl@cosol.in>

Cc: ravib <ravib@beml.co.in>,gururaj bm <gururaj.om@bemlltd.in>,epl.dt@bemico.in
Subject: Re : Re: Details of WiFi Routers - Industy 4.0 H&P Beml

Date: 20 Sep 2024 10:09:00 AM

Dear Sir/Madam,

As informed to you in the trailing mail by AGM-DT, Please provide a quotation to undertake the said work
at the earliest. We need to obtain management approval to proceed with the offer. Also please mention
the timeframe needed for completion of the job.

Regards,

Krishna Kumar

From: "Ashwini V Gopal" <ashwini@cosol.in> Mailld : [109611478]

To: "ravib@bemlltd.in" <ravib@bemlltd.in>,KRISHNAKUMAR <krishnakumar@bemlltd.in>,Naveen kumar
L <naveenkl@cosol.in>

Cc: ravib <ravib@beml.co.in>,gururaj bm <gururaj.om@bemlltd.in>

Subject: Re: Details of WiFi Routers - Industy 4.0 H&P Beml

Date: 19 Sep 2024 05:47:43 PM

Dear Krishna Sir,
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Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions.

We would be glad to support this activity for BEML Please note this activity would cost approximately Rs.
50,000/- + taxes for testing and commissioning or issue fixing. Any hardware replacement would be
charged at actuals

Please confirm the costing to proceed on activity plan and send the invoices accordingly.

Thanks and assuring our best attention at all times.

Regards,
Ashwini V Gopal

Head - Customer Experience

From: ravib@bemlltd.in <ravib@bemlltd.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:26 PM

To: 'KRISHNAKUMAR' <krishnakumar@bemlltd.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Naveen kumar
L <naveenkl@cosol.in>

Cc: ‘ravib® <ravib@beml.co.in>; ‘gururaj bm’ <gururaj.om@bemlitd.in>

Subject: RE: Details of WiFi Routers - Industy 4.0 H&P Beml

Dear Naveen/Ashwini,

Please help us to give quotation and make it ready ASAP. Since the Industry 4.0 network is down last one
month

Regards
B Ravishankar

AGM-DT
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From: KRISHNAKUMAR <krishnakumar@bemlltd.in>

Sent: 19 September 2024 15:12

To: ashwini <ashwini@cosol.in>; naveenkl <naveenkl@cosol.in>

Cc: ravib <ravib@bemlco.in>; gururaj bm <gururaj.bm@bemlltd.in>; epl.dt@beml.co.in; subramanyam s
m <subramanyam.sm@bemlltd.in>

Subject: Details of WiFi Routers - Industy 4.0 H&P Beml

Dear Sir/Madam,

The WiFi Routers (06 Nos) used for industry 4.0 at various shops at H& Division, Beml, KGF are having
configuration issues.

The Details are as below:
(1) Transmission Shop-1

Router 1-1/P 192.168.10.36
Router 2 - 1/P 192.168.10.37

(2) Transmission Shop-2
Router 1-1/P 192.168.10.76
(3) Hydraulic Shop

Router 1-1/P 192.168.10.60
Router 2 -1/P 192.168.10.61

(4) Powerline Shop
Router1-1/P 192.168.10.91

The Subnet mask for all the I/P’s /Routers is
255.255.2550

Detais of the Router is as follows: (Photo Attached)

1. Unify-6 Long-Range
M/N:U6-LR
802.3at PoE
I/C: 6545A-U6LRR
FCC ID: SWX-UG6LRR
Manufacturer: Ubiqui Inc, USA
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70A741A28308

(a) The Routers has to re-configured, please do the needful.

(b) Firmware upgrade may be needed

(c) The above routers are under warranty

(d) Present status: The routers are booting up but is auto configuring itself

Regards,

Krishna Kumar
AM-DT, BEML, KGF
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[HID]20240919151157[-HID]



